MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council
FROM: Ray Forsythe, City Administrator
DATE: April 12, 2019

SUBJECT: Non-Union Pay Plans

Attached are proposed pay plans for non-union employees, including Sergeants for the 2019-20
fiscal year. Please note the following:

A general wage increase of 2.5% was reflected in the budget for non-union personnel.
The Laborer’s contractual increase for 2019-20 is 2.5%,

Police are currently in negotiations as their contract is due to expire April 30, 2019.
Department Heads without contracts were removed in the prior year from the non-union
pay plan with increases to be determined on a merit basis.

In light of the above, I recommend approval of the attached non-union and Sergeant pay plans
for the 2019-20 fiscal year.



City of Washington FY19-20 Pay Plan - 2.5% increas

(Excluding Department Heads and Sergeants)
General Wage Increase
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44 34127 35,454 36,780 38,116 39,452 40,799 42,147 43,504 44,862
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City of Washington FY19-20 Pay Plan - 2.5% increase
(Excluding Department Heads and Sergeants)
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PT40 - Part-Time Met eader/Custodian; Part-Time Customer Service Specialist; PT48 - Part-Time Cemetery Sexton;
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PT58 - Part-Time Building Inspector; PT70 - Part-Time Accountal



City of Washington
Sergeant Pay Plan - FY 19-20

2.50% | 2.50%
5/1/18 - 4/30/19 5/1/19 - 4/30/20

Base 74,063.12 75,914.70
After3 | 75,479.63 77,366.62
After 6 76,896.14 78,818.55
After 9 78,314.15 80,272.01
After12 79,022.41 80,997.97
After15 79,730.67 81,723.94
After 18 80,438.92 82,449.90
After21 | 81,147.17 83,175.85

After 24 81,862.96 83,909.53




